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Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingtrainee@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2007 3:08 PM

To: 'inffo@tanquerayresources.com’

Cc: ‘Jacques Stacey'; 'David Hohnstein'

Subject: Forum Uranium Corporation rental of Thom Lake Camp
Good afternoon;

We had received an application from Forum Uranium Corporation; they had informed the Nunavut
Water Board they would be renting the Thom Lake Camp. Here is a quote from our Director of
Technical Services:

"...we should contact Tanqueray, indicate that we have an application for exploration and that the
applicant has indicated they will be using the Tanqueray Camp under a rental agreement. This is already
a licenced facility, so inquire as to whether the arrangements have included compliance with the current

licence? Tanqueray will be responsible, and required to provide all data required under the licence for
the camp.”

The Nunavut Water Board would like your reply as soon as possible.

Regards,

Richard Dwyer

Licensing Trainee
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0
Ph (867)360-6338 ext. 29
Fax (867)360-6369

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org

7/10/2007



